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Legislative File No:  2011-0451 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Leanne Scott, City Council Coordinator 

 

DATE:  October 7, 2011 

 

SUBJECT: Historic Districts Commission 

 

 

REQUEST: 

To provide City Council Members with information to fill the unexpired term of Murray Woolf ending 

December 31, 2013 on the Historic Districts Commission. 

 

BACKGROUND: 

A Notice of Vacancy for the unexpired term of Murray Woolf ending December 31, 2013, on the 

Historic Districts Commission was posted at City Hall, the Rochester Hills Public Library, the City Web 

Page and the Cable Channels.  Interested residents had until October 7, 2011 to submit a Candidate 

Questionnaire. 

 

Mr. Woolf submitted his letter of resignation which was accepted by City Council at its regular 

meeting on Monday, September 19, 2011. 

 

Residents with Candidate Questionnaires on file in the Clerk’s Office indicating interest in serving on 

the Historic Districts Commission were contacted by the Clerk’s office to verify continued interest, 

and include: 

 

Mr. Don Booth 

Mr. Christopher Cobb 

Mr. William Davidson 

Mr. Ryan Deel 

Ms. Lois Golden 

Ms. Melinda Hill 

Mr. Paul Miller 

Mr. Charles Tischer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For City Council to fill the unexpired term of Murray Woolf ending December 31, 2013 on the Historic 

Districts Commission. 

 

 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 
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